EPART oF REEF PARKING neTwork

January 20, 2023

City and County of San Francisco
Municipal Transportation Agency
One South Van Ness Ave., 7th Floor
San Francisco, California 94103

Re: Management of the Group B Off-Street Parking Facilities Contract
Attention City and County of San Francisco,

Per the City and County of San Francisco’s email dated January 19, 2023, we are affirming coverage for
the required Pollution and Garage Keepers Coverage. IMCO contracts with Marsh USA, Inc. for insurance
coverage. Marsh USA, Inc. reviewed the insurance coverage requirements listed in Group G Off-Street
Parking Facilities Contract and provided the necessary certificates of insurance for compliance with the
contract. IMCO’s Certificate of Insurance does include an umbrella policy which can be activated when
standard limits are exceeded.

Sincerely,
Martin Mwangi
Executive Vice President -~ Western US

IMCO Parking, LLC T415.227.0114
1740 Cesar Chaves, Unit 2W https://reeftechnology.com/parking-solutions/
San Francisco, CA 94124





